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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

NOV CV-2020-001 

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com> Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 1:51 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Musick - DNR, Jason" <jason.musick@state.co.us>, "Jim Stark (jim.stark@state.co.us)" <jim.stark@state.co.us>,
"Norris, Weston" <Wnorris@archrsc.com>, "Wilczek, Jessica" <jwilczek@archrsc.com>

Mountain Coal Company, LLC received the certified copy of the Inspection Report and NOV today.  As the abatement due
date is just 11 days away and encompasses a holiday week, MCC requests a extension of the due date to December 30,
2020.

Regards,
Kathy Welt
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